

**AMENDMENTS TO COUNCIL BILL 23-0428
(1st Reader Copy)**

By: Committee of the Whole
{To be offered on the Council}

Amendment No. 1

On page 2, in line 8, before and after “~~02~~——~~02~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 8 insert “02 02”; and, on that same page, in line 23, before and after “~~26~~ ~~12~~” insert a bracket; and, on page 4, in line 4, before and after “~~08~~ ~~02~~” insert a bracket; and, on page 5, in line 42, before and after “~~28~~——~~04~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 42, insert “28 04”; and, on page 6, after line 6 insert “~~15~~ ~~07~~”; and, on that same page, in line 17, before and after “~~27~~ ~~47~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, in line 26, before and after “~~28~~ ~~04~~” insert a bracket; and, on page 7, before line 3 insert “~~11~~ ~~03~~”; and, on that same page, before and after “~~12~~ ~~11~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 12, insert “~~14~~ ~~02~~”; and, on that same page, before line 13, insert “~~14~~ ~~03~~”; and, on that same page, in line 17, before and after “~~15~~ ~~07~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 17 insert “~~15~~——~~07~~”; and, on that same page, in line 29 before and after “~~27~~——~~47~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 29 insert “27 47”; and, on page 9, before line 3, insert “~~04~~ ~~03~~”; and, on that same page, in line 3, before and after “~~14~~ ~~03~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, in lines 29 and 30, respectively, before and after “~~25~~ ~~03~~” and “~~25~~ ~~17~~”, insert a bracket; and, on page 10, in line 5, before and after “~~21~~ ~~01~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, in lines 9, 10, and 11, respectively, before and after “~~21~~ ~~05~~”, “~~23~~ ~~03~~”, and “~~25~~——~~03~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 11 insert “25 03”; and, on that same page, in line 25, before and after “~~25~~——~~17~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 25 insert “25 17”; and, on page 11, in line 4, before and after “04 03” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 5, insert “~~04~~——~~03~~”; and, on that same page, in line 6, before and after “~~11~~——~~02~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 6, insert “11 02”; and, on that same page, in line 7 before and after “11 03” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 7 insert “~~11~~——~~03~~”; and, on that same page, after line 10 insert “~~11~~ ~~07~~”; and, on that same page, in line 13, before and after “14 02” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 13, insert “~~14~~——~~02~~”; and, on that same page, in line 18, before and after “~~21~~——~~01~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 18 insert “21 01”; and, on that same page, in line 19 before and after “~~21~~——~~05~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 19 insert “21 05”; and, on that same page, in line 24, before and after “~~23~~——~~03~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 24 insert “23 03”; and, on page 12, after line 7, insert “~~06~~ ~~03~~”; and, on that same

page, in line 9, before and after “08 04” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 11 insert “09 11”; and, on that same page, in line 20, before and after “11 02” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, in line 21, before and after “11 07” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 21 insert “~~11~~ ~~07~~”; and, on that same page, in line 23, before and after “~~12~~ ~~07~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 23, insert “12 07”; and, on that same page, in line 27, before and after “~~12~~ ~~11~~” insert a bracket; and, after line 27, insert “12 11” and, on page 13, in line 4, before and after “02 02” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, in line 7, before and after “06 03” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 7, insert “~~06~~ ~~03~~”; and, on that same page, in line 13, before and after “~~08~~ ~~02~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 13 insert “08 02”; and, on that same page, in line 18, before and after “~~26~~ ~~12~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 18 insert “26 12”; and, on page 14, in line 3, before and after “~~08~~ ~~04~~” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 3 insert “08 04”; and, on that same page, in line 12, before and after “09 11” insert a bracket; and, on that same page, after line 12 insert “~~09~~ ~~11~~”; and, on that same page, in line 20, before and after “12 07” insert a bracket.